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Rivera, Maribel

From: Dorothy Negrin [dnegrin@negrinlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 5:49 PM

To: CorpAddressChange ‘

Cc: ckouchalakos@negrinlaw.com; msantiago@negrinlaw.com
Subject: Address Change for Corporation, director and registered agent
Attachments: image002 jpg

Please process the address changes below for my firm, director and the registered agent address — which is the same.
Thank you for your assistance.

Negrin & Associates, P.A,
Document Number P10000005531
FEI Number: 27-17 94

New Address:

782 N.W. Le Jeune Rd.
Suite 428

Miami, FL 33126

Registered Agent:
Dorothy G. Negrin

782 N.W. Le Jeune Rd.,
Suite 428

Miami, FL 33126

Director

Dorothy G. Negrin

782 N.W. Le Jeune Rd., Suite 428
Miami, FL 33126

Regards,

Dorothy G. Negrin

\ﬁ\ NEGRIN & ASSOCIATES, PA.
782 NW Le Jeune Rd., Suite 428
Miami, FL 33126

Tel: 305-423-1700

Fax: 305-423-1705

This e-mail and any attachments may contain privileged or confidential information. This e-mail is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, dissemination or action taken in relation to the
contents of this e-mail and any of its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify-the sender immediately and permanently delete the original e-mail
and destroy any copies or printouts of this e-mail as well as any attachments. To the extent representations are
made herein concerning matters of a client of the firm, be advised that such representations are not those of the
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